Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:59 AM

To: lan Sutherland

Cc: Gerald Shirar; Yoo, James

Subject: RE: 3080 Broadway Oakland well Fuel Leak Case RO0000140 and GeoTracker Global ID

T0600101621, Roy Anderson Paints, 3080 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611

Hello lan:
This is great news — thank you for the update.

Karel Detterman, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: lan Sutherland [mailto:isutherland@accenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Gerald Shirar <j.shirar1688@gmail.com>; Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>

Subject: Re: 3080 Broadway Oakland well Fuel Leak Case RO0000140 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101621, Roy
Anderson Paints, 3080 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611

Good morning Karel,

We're on the books for June Ist for the well abandonment. If anything opens up earlier for the drillers we'll
jump on it, but as of now this is the earliest available date for the drillers. The encroachment permit is in process
and will be taken care of by that time.

Thanks

Ian Sutherland, PG

Project Manager

ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100
Oakland, California 94621

Office: 510.638.8400 x110
Cell: 510.773.0752



Fax: 510.638.8404

On Tue, May 8, 2018 at 4:03 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

Hello lan:

What is the status of the well destruction date and the City of Oakland encroachment permit?

Thank you,

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:57 PM

To: lan Sutherland <isutherland@accenv.com>

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

Yes, | know and thank you so much for the update.

Karel Detterman, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acqgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: lan Sutherland [mailto:isutherland@accenv.com]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:48 PM

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

Good afternoon Karel,

We have received the City of Oakland "excavation" permit to remove the well in a public right away, and are
in the process of obtaining the City of Oakland encroachment permit/traffic control plan. We will submit the
well destruction permit application to ACPWA on Monday. When we pin down a date with the driller we can
circle back around with the City and wrap up the encroachment permit (always seems to be a chicken and egg
scenario with encroachment permits). Obtaining the ACPWA drilling permit is always a smooth process, it's
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the City permits that are slowing this down. Thanks for your patience, we'll follow up on Monday when we
have a date pinned down for the well destruction.

Ian Sutherland, PG
Project Manager
ACC Environmental Consultants

7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100

Oakland, California 94621

Office: 510.638.8400 x110
Cell: 510.773.0752

Fax: 510.638.8404

On Fri, May 4, 2018 at 3:32 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

Hello lan:

Please, can you give me an update on the status of obtaining permits with the City of Oakland to conduct the well
destruction of MW-1 located in Brook Street? It should be easy to obtain the well destruction permit from Alameda
County Public Works Agency.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:45 AM

To: 'Gerald Shirar' <j.shirar1688@gmail.com>

Cc: 'lan Sutherland' <isutherland@accenv.com>

Subject: RE: 3080 Broadway Oakland well Fuel Leak Case RO0000140 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101621, Roy
Anderson Paints, 3080 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611

Alameda County Public Works Agency, but it may take longer to receive the City of Oakland permits. Please ask lan to
send me 72 hours’ notice for the well destruction.

Thank you so much and great to hear from you!

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

From: Gerald Shirar [mailto:j.shirar1688 @gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: 3080 Broadway Oakland well

Just a short update. I am still working with ACC environmental and Ian
Sutherland on the project. I am waiting on there schedule and city
permits.

GERALD L. SHIRAR



